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December 26, 2024 

Eric Larimer, Chief Executive Officer 
NORCAL Ambulance 
1815 Stockton Boulevard 
Sacramento, CA, 95816 

RE: Ground Ambulance Fee Schedule: Assembly Bill 716 
Sent via Email on December 26, 2024 

Dear Mr. Larimer, 

This letter affirms that Sacramento County Emergency Medical Services Agency 
(SCEMSA) has approved the fee schedule NORCAL Ambulance in alignment with 
the provisions outlined in Assembly Bill 716 (AB 716). After thoughtful review, 
SCEMSA is confident that the proposed fee structure aligns with the stipulations 
set forth in the legislation. 

NORCAL Ambulance complies with all legal requirements set forth in AB 716 in 
developing a fee schedule and reflects a commitment to fair and equitable pricing. 

Thank you for providing quality prehospital services for the residents 1n 
Sacramento County. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Jenna 
Alexander, EMS Specialist, at (916) 268-0417 or email 
at alexanderjen@saccounty.gov. 
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David Magnino. B.S. 
EMS Administrator 
Sacramento County 
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Olivia Kasirye, MD, MS 

Public Health Officer 
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